

## FW: OTPP chart

---

**From:** "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=veinot, cindy (tbs)d57">  
**To:** "Tam, Nelson (TBS)" <nelson.tam@ontario.ca>, "Patel, Bharat (TBS)" <bharat.patel3@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Danek, Mary (TBS)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv ems/cn=recipients/cn=danekma">, "Petsche, Nadine (TBS)" <nadine.petsche@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 18 Nov 2016 11:06:16 -0500  
**Attachments:** OTPP Chartv2.pdf (65.3 kB)

---

Bharat – can you create a version with the table at the top of the graph that includes the numbers and set the printing to print on legal size paper

Mary – can you print the revised copy once received.

Thanks,

---

**From:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Sent:** November-18-16 11:00 AM  
**To:** Tam, Nelson (TBS)  
**Cc:** Danek, Mary (TBS); Veinot, Cindy (TBS)  
**Subject:** Fw: OTPP chart

Please print copies for the panel

---

**From:** Patel, Bharat (TBS) <[Bharat.Patel3@ontario.ca](mailto:Bharat.Patel3@ontario.ca)>  
**Sent:** Friday, November 18, 2016 10:57 AM  
**To:** Petsche, Nadine (TBS)  
**Subject:** OTPP chart